

- +1 720.309.4110
- me@johnbrunnings.com
- **(4)**

www.johnbrunnings.com

"John is an exceptionally sharp architect, considering the cost, performance, scalability, and evolution of services in any system he works on. He is capable on front end, but his back-end knowledge really shines. He's highly articulate, personable, witty, and will interrogate the heck out of every aspect of an application or platform!"

## - Russel Buyse, Praxent COO

"I got the pleasure of working with JB on a project my company had hired Praxent to assist with. He was thorough in his evaluations, asked thoughtful and probing questions to ensure we uncovered all the technical risk we could, and produced great designs which have remained the basis of the system to this day. JB was professional, communicative, and collaborative the entire time. I enjoyed working with him and he helped make our entire project a positive experience."

- Jason Gleim, NFocus Director of IT

# John "JB" Brunnings



## **Experience**

**04/2021 – Present**Staff Engineer ● CDK Global

**09/2020 – 01/2023**Senior Consultant ● Utilicast, LLC

02/2019 – 03/2021 Senior Architect • Praxent, LLC

**05/2017 – 02/2019**Senior Solutions Architect ● General Motors

**09/2009 – 12/2019**President ● The JB Technology Company

Proven Leadership, Solutions, Mentoring, Architecture, Development, Strategy, Consulting, and Analysis for industry leaders & start-ups! Results oriented & ready to help with AWS, .Net, React, K8s, IAC!

#### **Leadership**

Agile Vet 18+ years of delivery success! Leadership track record for teams 2 to 50+, start-up, enterprise, off- & near-shore! Adept practice cultivator & modernization maestro! Level up culture & capacity!

### **Communication**

PowerPoint/Google Slides/Canva wizard comfortable communicating with stakeholders at all levels. Public speaker with experience presenting to audiences of any size! Remote work warrior with a sense of humor!

#### Education

#### ITT Technical institute, Thornton, CO

A.A. Science in Software Application Programming - Highest Honors

https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnbrunnings | References upon request.